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July 28, 2025

State of Colorado

Division of Reclamation, Mining & Safety
1313 Sherman St., Room 215

Denver, CO 80203

Attn: Environmental Protection Specialist

Re:  GCC Energy, LLC, King II Mine
CDRMS Permit # C-1981-035
Re: 2 Quarter 2025 Surface Subsidence Inspections
2nd Quarter 2025 Huntington Ditch Inspections

Mr. Wein:

Mike and Marc Crawford of the Crawford Ranch property continue to monitor for subsidence
cracks on their land. No new cracks were observed or reported this quarter, and they will
notify us if any noticeable cracks occur.

No subsidence issues have been noticed in the mined-out areas west of Pine Gulch on the
Huntington ranch property. Dan Huntington has not mentioned any subsidence related issues
on other areas of his property.

Please contact me at 970.909.4022, or Jordan McCourt at jmccourt@gcc.com if you have any
questions or require any additional information.

Sincerely,

Wecthaed Drcfaon

Michael Dickson
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